ALASKA STATE LEGQ SLATURE

HOUSE STATE AFFAI RS STANDI NG COW TTEE

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative

MEMBERS ABSENT

Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve

March 3, 2009

8:10 a. m
Bob Lynn, Chair
Paul Seaton, Vice Chair
Carl Gatto

Max G uenberg

Crai g Johnson
Peggy W/ son
Pete Petersen

COWM TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BI LL NO. 116
"An Act relating to
pl ates."

Iditarod finisher special request license

- MOVED HB 116 QUT OF COW TTEE

CS FOR SENATE JO NT RESOLUTI ON NO. 5(FIN)
Uging the United States Departnent of
provide retirenent benefits for nmenber s
Territorial Guard who served during World War

Defense to continue to
of t he Al aska
1.

- MOVED CSSJR 5(FIN) OQUT OF COW TTEE

HOUSE BI LL NO. 99

"An Act relating to providing a death certificate for a deceased
veteran wthout charge; relating to a program to honor the
nmenory of a deceased veteran; and providing for an effective
date."

- WAI VED QUT OF COW TTEE
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HB 116

SHORT TI TLE:
SPONSOR( s) :

| DI TAROD REGQ STRATI ON PLATES
REPRESENTATI VE(s) NEUVAN

HOUSE STA COW TTEE March 3, 2009



02/ 06/ 09 (H) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
02/ 06/ 09 (H) STA, FIN
03/ 03/ 09 (H) STA AT 8:00 AM CAPI TOL 106

BILL: SJR 5
SHORT TI TLE: AK TERRI TORI AL GUARD RETI REMENT BENEFI TS
SPONSOR(s): RULES

01/ 28/ 09 (S) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS

01/ 28/ 09 (S) FIN

02/ 03/ 09 (S) FIN AT 9:00 AM SENATE FI NANCE 532

02/ 03/ 09 (S) Moved CSSJR 5(FIN) Qut of Committee
02/ 03/ 09 (S) M NUTE( FI N)

02/ 04/ 09 (S) FIN RPT CS 7DP NEW TI TLE

02/ 04/ 09 (S) DP:  HOFFMAN, STEDMVAN, ELTON, HUGGE NS,

THOVAS, OLSON, ELLIS

02/ 04/ 09 (S TRANSM TTED TO (H)

02/ 04/ 09 (S VERSI ON: CSSJR 5( FI N)

02/ 06/ 09 (H READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS

02/ 06/ 09 (H) MV, STA

02/ 17/ 09 (H) M.V AT 1: 00 PM BARNES 124

02/ 17/ 09 (H Moved Qut of Committee

02/ 17/ 09 (H) M NUTE( MLV)

02/ 18/ 09 (H) M.V RPT 5DP

02/ 18/ 09 (H DP: KAWASAKI, OLSON, BUCH, LYNN, GATTO
03/ 03/ 09 (H) STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106

W TNESS REG STER

JIMELLIS, Staff

Representati ve Mark Neuman

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Present ed HB 116 on behal f of
Representati ve Neuman, prine sponsor

VH TNEY BREWSTER, Director

Di vi sion of Mdtor Vehicles

Departnent of Adm nistration

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Answered questions during the hearing on HB
116.

REPRESENTATI VE MARK NEUVAN

Al aska State Legislature
Juneau, Al aska

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 2- March 3, 2009



PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: As prinme sponsor, added coments during the
heari ng on HB 116.

KAREN SAWYER, St af f

Senat or Charlie Huggins

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Presented SIJR 5 on behalf of Senator
Huggi ns, prinme sponsor.

McHUGH PI ERRE, Director of Communications/Legislative Liaison

O fice of the Conm ssioner/Adjutant General

Department of Mlitary & Veterans Affairs (DWA)

Fort Richardson, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answered questions during the hearing on
SJR 5.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

8:10: 28 AM

CHAIR BOB LYNN called the House State Affairs Standing Conmttee
neeting to order at 8:10 a.m Representatives Seaton, Gatto,

Gruenberg, and Lynn were present at the call to order.

HB 116-1 DI TAROCD REG STRATI ON PLATES

8:10: 52 AM

CHAI R LYNN announced that the first order of business was HOUSE
BILL NO 116, "An Act relating to Iditarod finisher special
request license plates.”

8:11:13 AM

JIM ELLIS, Staff, Representative Mark Neuman, Alaska State
Legislature, presented HB 116 on behalf of Representative

Neuman, prinme sponsor. He said the intent of the bill is to
congratul ate those who have entered and conpleted the Iditarod
Sl ed Dog Race. The Division of Mtor Vehicles would receive
verification regarding those who qualify from [the Iditarod
Trail Commttee, Inc.] - the official record keepers of the
race. Furt hernore, under the bill, the DW would be authorized

to design and issue the plates. The cost of the special plates
woul d be $50; that noney goes back into the General Fund, he
not ed. The vehicle the plates would be displayed upon would

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 3- March 3, 2009



have to be registered in Al aska. M. Elis offered his
under st andi ng that over 600 individuals have conpl eted the race.

8:14:13 AM

MR, ELLIS, in response to a concern indicated by Representative
Gruenberg that race finishers who live outside the state nay
register their vehicle inside Alaska just to get the plate,
offered his understanding that in sone states, a person who has
lived there for a certain period of time nust register his/her
license to that state. He said he believes each state governs
that matter individually.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG sai d past |egislation regarding special
license plates has been added on to like a Christmas tree. He
asked if it is the sponsor's intent to not allow that to happen.

8:15:11 AM
MR, ELLIS confirnmed that is the sponsor's intent.
8:16: 05 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO expressed concern that soneone night scam
the system in terns of saying he/she finished the race wthout
having started at the begi nning.

MR. ELLIS responded that a finish has to be verified through the
Iditarod Trail Committee, but said he did not know if there may
be a situation which could result in a law suit.

8:17:19 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG said he thinks that in order to finish
a race, a person has to have started it [at its official
starting pl ace].

8:17:51 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON directed attention to |anguage on page 2,
lines 5-6, which says that the fee required "shall be collected
only on the first issuance and on the replacenent of special
request plates”". He asked if "renewal tags" would be charged at
the regular rate, so that only the physical replacenent of
pl ates woul d i ncur the proposed fee.

MR ELLIS replied that that is his understanding.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -4- March 3, 2009



REPRESENTATI VE SEATON directed attention to page 2, lines 2-3
whi ch specifies that plates for Iditarod race finishers would be
$50, while other special request license plates cost $30. He
asked for an explanation regardi ng the di screpancy.

MR. ELLIS suggested that the Iditarod plate may require a new
design - a nore conplex process - while special request plates
often require only a change of letters and/or nunbers.

8:20: 49 AM

VWH TNEY BREWSTER, Director, Division of Mtor Vehicles, stated
that the price of special request plates is determned by the
| egi sl ature. She offered her understanding that the $50 fee was
sel ected because the Iditarod plate would be conparable to
"collector plates.” She nentioned |icense plates designed for
the Alaska National Guard and the Veterans of Alaska, and
related that those types of service-related plates are a little
bit | ess expensive.

8:22: 07 AM

M5. BREWSTER said she imagines that the DW would work closely
with the Iditarod Trail Commttee before designing a plate that

woul d be acceptabl e. The division would next work with |aw
enforcement to determine that the design would be visible to
officers on the street. Utimately, she said, the plate design
woul d be approved by the conm ssioner of the Departnent of
Adm ni strati on. The sane process is followed for all plates
newy created through |egislation, she remarked. |In response to
Representati ve Seaton, she confirmed that there is no difference
in what is required to make "other special request plates" - as
listed in [subparagraph (F)], on page 2 of the bill - versus

what woul d be required to nake the proposed Iditarod plate.
8:25: 44 AM

M5. BREWSTER, in response to a question from Representative
Gruenberg, said to find a design for the nost recent version of
the Alaska Children's Trust plate, a contest was held in which
children submtted designs. She offered her understanding that
t he Al aska Statehood Conmi ssion considered draw ngs from severa
artists, choosing a submssion by Dean Potter for the 50th

anni versary license plate. In response to a follow up question
she indicated that the conpetition process takes about three
nont hs. She added that she would like to see sufficient tine

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 5- March 3, 2009



given to advertising the conpetition and taking in and revi ew ng
entries. She confirnmed that an estimate of the optinum timng
woul d be 6-9 nont hs.

8:28: 25 AM

M5. BREWSTER, in response to Representative G uenberg, said the
DW woul d not be submtting a fiscal note for the bill, because
it only costs the division approximtely $250 to establish a new
plate with a vendor. She explained that out of the proposed $50
fee, about $10 would go back to the DW to cover production of
the plate, and the renai ning $40 would go into the General Fund.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG directed attention to |anguage on page
1, lines 8-10, which read as foll ows:

The departnent may di sapprove the issuance of
registration plates under this subsection when the
requested plates are a duplication of an existing
regi stration

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG asked Ms. Brewster to clarify that
| anguage.

M5. BREWSTER offered her understanding that the |anguage neans
that if there is an existing plate on the vehicle, the Iditarod
plate would not be treated as a duplicate plate, but rather as a
new plate at the $50 fee. She said the DW requests that old
plates are turned in. She confirmed that the plate is to be
used on cars registered in Alaska, and she said M. Ellis is
correct in having said that each state decides its own
regi stration process. She stated her assunption that if an
individual came to Alaska, registered his/her vehicle, and
brought it back down to Mntana, for exanple, |aw enforcenent
there would identify that individual as not having registered in
the amount of time required by that state.

8:32:12 AM
MR. ELLIS, in response to Representative G uenberg, said he does
not know how many of the 600 individuals who have finished the

I ditarod Dog Sl ed Race are Al aska residents.

8:32: 27 AM

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 6- March 3, 2009



REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said he still questions the reasoning
behind charging nore for the Iditarod plates than for other
speci al request plates.

M5. BREWSTER said she has no strong opinion regarding the issue,
and the DW would have no problem conplying if the anmount of
either the proposed Iditarod plate or the other special request
pl at es was changed.

CHAIR LYNN tal ked about the need to expedite the bill so that it
woul d be passed before the end of the upcom ng 2009 Iditarod
Trail Sled Dog Race.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said he is not trying to slow down the
bill; he just sees this issue to be a disparity.

8:34: 48 AM

M5. BREWSTER, in response to a question from Representative
Gatto, clarified that a replacenent fee for a special request
pl ate that was damaged, for exanple, would be $5.

8:35:24 AM

M5. BREWSTER, in response to Representative Seaton, said her
under standi ng of the |anguage on page 2, lines 2-3, is that the
DW would charge $50 on the first issuance of the Iditarod
plate, but would not "continue to charge that anount when

someone comes in to update their registration.” However, if
that sanme person were to come in and choose "another special
request plate, that would be an additional cost." She clarified

that Representative Gatto had asked about a replacenent of a
pl ate that had been destroyed.

8:37:46 AM
REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG proffered that froma |awer's point of
view the | anguage on page 1, lines 8-10, and page 2, lines 5-6,

i s confusing.

M5. BREWSTER concurred that the |language is not as clear as it
coul d be.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG enphasi zed that the |anguage on page 1,

lines 8-10, in particular, is wunique to the bill, and he
encouraged the bill sponsor to review it with Legislative Lega

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -7- March 3, 2009



and Research Services. He said he does not want to delay the
bill.

8:39:29 AM

M5. BREWSTER, in response to Representative Seaton, said a
person who qualifies as a race finisher could buy an Iditarod
pl ate for each of his/her vehicles, but would be charged $50 for
each pl ate.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said he presunes sone of the proposed
Iditarod plates may end up unused on vehicles but, instead,
si gned and auctioned at charity events.

8:41:13 AM

REPRESENTATI VE MARK NEUMAN, Al aska State Legislature, noted that
the 2009 Iditarod was due to start soon, and he said he wants to
bring nore attention to the event. He said every sport is
feeling a lack of sponsorship, and he would like to do what he
can to elevate the sport in stature. He said he posed the idea
to the governor to have her be at the race finish this year to
sign the bill in None. He expressed appreciation for the
commttee's efforts to expedite the bill.

8:43: 03 AM

M5. BREWSTER, in response to Representative Gatto, said it is up
to the legislature to decide how many special request plates it
wants to create. She cautioned that an increasing nunber of
plate designs nmay affect the ability of law enforcenent to
identify the plates.

REPRESENTATI VE NEUVAN confirnmed the inportance of the clarity
and colors chosen in the design for the benefit of the Al aska
State Troopers.

8:44:31 AM

M5. BREWSTER, in response to Representative Seaton, reiterated
that the legislature has the final say on how nmany plates are
creat ed.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON responded that he would Iike M. Brewster
to get back to the commttee regarding other special request
plates and "how those are set up in law if they're not set up
here other than as a broad category."

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 8- March 3, 2009



8:45:46 AM

CHAIR LYNN, after ascertaining that there was no one else to
testify, closed public testinony.

8:46:14 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON noved to report HB 116 out of committee
with individual recomendations and the acconpanying fiscal
notes. There being no objection, HB 116 was reported out of the
House State Affairs Standing Conmittee.

The commttee took an at-ease from 8:46:54 AMto 8:47:56 AM

SJR 5-AK TERRI TORI AL GUARD RETI REMENT BENEFI TS

8:48: 57 AM

CHAI R LYNN announced that the final order of business was SENATE
JONT RESOLUTION NO. 5, Uging the United States Departnent of
Defense to pay veterans benefits retroactively and to continue
to provide retirement benefits for nmenbers of the Al aska
Territorial Guard who served during World War 11

8:49: 06 AM

KAREN SAWER, Staff, Senator Charlie Huggins, Alaska State
Legi slature, presented SIR 5 on behalf of Senator Huggins, prine

sponsor . She said the resolution asks the U S. Departnment of
Defense (DOD) to continue retirenment funds for the Al aska
Territorial Guard. She rem nded the conmttee that, in response

to a legal glitch, the US. Arny decided that [the Al aska
Territorial Guard] was no longer eligible for retirenment funds.
The reaction to that was nationw de; Alaska' s congressional
del egates immediately introduced two bills, which are presently

sitting in Congress. In the nean tine, energency funds were
accessed that would cover retirenment for 60 days only. The
proposed resolution asks that the retirenment fund be nade
per manent and t hanks t he congr essi onal del egati on for
i ntroducing the aforenentioned |egislation. Furthernore, SJR 5
urges the Departnent of Defense to continue to use its energency
funds until one of the congressional bills is passed or the
decision made in January is reversed. Ms. Sawyer stated the

sponsor's understanding is that the [congressional] bills are
made part of the Defense Act, which is typically not heard unti
August, which is well past the 60-day extension. She noted that

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -9- March 3, 2009



she had spoken with sonmeone in Congressman Begich's office, who
confirmed that "they probably will not hear this for quite sone
time,” and "they wll not be using ... any further funds to
continue the retirenent pace."” M. Sawyer said the bill sponsor
hopes SIR 5 will serve as a continued "urging" to Congress or
t he Departnent of Defense.

M5. SAWER, in response to a question from Chair Lynn, noted
that there are 26 nenbers of the Alaska Territorial Guard whose
retirement pay was cut. There are approximately 30 nmenbers "in
the works”" who could "possibly be affected by this down the
line, once their paperwork is conpleted.” She highlighted that
the nenbers in question are in their 80s, living in rural parts
of the state, and they depend on this retirenment pay. She
opined that this could not have happened at a worse tine. I n
response to a followup question from Chair Lynn, she said the
anount of noney that is being discussed is approximtely $10, 000
a nonth. She indicated that because of the present age of the
reci pients, this paynent would not be issued |ong-term

CHAI R LYNN asked if there would be any opportunity for the state
to help out "as a last resort.”

M5. SAWER replied that Senator Huggins has a bill to address
that issue and funds would be set aside. She indicated that
Senator Huggins is waiting to nove the bill until hearing
whet her or not the Departnent of Defense is going to "pick up
the tab for the remaining days after 60 days." She anticipated
that the bill would be noved sonetine this nonth

CHAIR LYNN said he thinks that woul d be a good i dea.
8:53:43 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG recommended that |anguage be added to
the proposed resolution that asks Congress and relevant
committees to take up and pass the aforenmentioned congressiona
bills as soon as possible and, wthout delay, to hold sone
hearings in Alaska in order to see the inpact of this issue.

M5. SAWER said she will give that recomrendation to Senator
Huggi ns. She said both Senator Mirkowski and Begich are trying
to find vehicles into which they can insert their bills, rather
than in the Defense Act. She added that the Senators are "very
much on top of this issue.”

8:56: 06 AM

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 10- March 3, 2009



McHUGH PIERRE, Director of Comunications/Legislative Liaison,
Ofice of the Conm ssioner/Adjutant GCeneral, Departnent of
Mlitary & Veterans Affairs (DWA), noted that when GCeneral
Campbell visited Wshington, D.C last week, he net wth
Secretary of the Arny, Pete Geren, who enphasized the critical
timng of changing the |aw. He said there is pressure from DOD
on the Senate. He said both Al aska Senate offices told General
Campbell that they are 95 percent certain that this |anguage
will be inserted into the defense appropriations bill that wll
be passed this fall, and the Al aska Territorial GGuard nenbers
will be funded. M. Pierre said this is a federal issue
regarding mlitary nmenbers that have provided service to their
country. He spoke of the state's role in holding the federal
gover nment account abl e.

M5. SAWER, in response to Chair Lynn, said the proposed
resolution urges DOD to continue paying out of its energency
funds. She suggested that with enough letters directed to DOD,
it may "continue it." She added, "Because they did act
i mredi ately upon the actions of our congressional delegation -
Senat or Mur kowski, particularly.”

8:58:45 AM

MR. PIERRE, in response to Representative G uenberg, confirned
that DOD was reinterpreting an authorizing statute. He
indicated that a lawer for the United State Arny's Division of
Personnel was reviewi ng |anguage in statute and determ ned that
it does not specifically say that Alaska Territorial Guard
menbers will receive noney for their tinme served. M. Pierre
noted that those nmenbers would be eligible for all the nedical
benefits provided through the Veterans' Association if they

served a full career. For exanple, many of those who served in
the Alaska Territorial Guard during Wrld War 11, went on to
serve in the mlitary after that. He concluded, "This attorney
did take it wupon hinself to reread the law and to signal a
change, and that change was ... taken off."

9:01: 10 AM

MR. PIERRE, in response to Representative Gatto, clarified that
although the bill |anguage states that the Alaska Territorial
Guard was formed by Territorial Governor Ernest Guening, the
entity was outfitted and operated by the U S. Arny.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -11- March 3, 2009



REPRESENTATI VE GATTO suggested adding |anguage to clarify that
it was solely the governor's idea to formthe Al aska Territoria
Guard.

9:02: 59 AM

M5. SAWER directed attention to a handout in the comittee
packet, which relates information about the Alaska Territoria
Guard from Wki pedi a. She noted that the source states that in
1941, Major Marvin R Marston was comm ssioned at the Pentagon
as a major with orders to Al aska. It was anticipated that the
Al aska National Guard would be taken out of Al aska because of
VNI, which is why Major Marston was conmi ssioned to set up the
Al aska Territorial QGuard to defend agai nst the Japanese, who had
al ready attacked Al aska.

9:03: 57 AM

M5. SAWYER, in response to Representative G uenberg, said no one
received copies of the legal interpretations or |anguage of the
federal |aw - not even Al aska's congressi onal del egates.

MR. PIERRE confirned that the departnent has not received the
interpretation of the aforenentioned |awer. However, it did
receive cooperation from the D vision of Personnel "to offer
| anguage to change the existing ... code, which would allow
continued funding at appropriate retirenment expectations for
these mlitary nmenbers." That |anguage, he indicated, was given
directly to the offices of Senators Mirkowski and Begi ch.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG asked if Senators Mirkowski and Begich
had actually asked for a copy of the legal opinion and the
request was not honor ed.

MS. SAWER answered that is correct.
9:05:41 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG questi oned why nenbers of Congress have
not responded.

MR. PIERRE said he shares Representative Guenberg's outrage,
because the resolution identifies 26 elderly people in Al aska
who are "in the twilight of their life." He urged the commttee
to support the proposed |egislation.

9:06: 28 AM

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -12- March 3, 2009



REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG confirnmed he is outraged. He said he
feels like adding l|anguage to the bill that would require
Congress to honor such requests in the future.

CHAIR LYNN said he agrees, but would not want to put that
| anguage into this resol ution.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG enphasized that he is astounded and
di smayed to hear of this. He asked for further confirmation
that Ms. Sawyer is certain the information was never provided.

9:08: 14 AM

M5. SAWER said, "I don't know what the exact ... term nol ogy
was that was used to their offices, just that they were not able
to get the legal interpretation.” She said to her know edge,
that information has still not been received.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG asked Chair Lynn to find out and |et
the commttee know.

CHAIR LYNN clarified the conmttee needs to know whether this is
a case in which Congress refused to give information or was
"totally nonresponsive."

9:09: 21 AM

M5. SAWYER said she had heard through a staff person in Senator
Mur kowski's office that the attorney who nade the aforenentioned
interpretation received a bonus.

9:09:44 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON cautioned the committee not to insinuate
itself into the privilege of internal communications and | egal
opi nions of an executive departnent. He opined that this matter
is beyond the scope of the proposed resolution. He said the
wel | -deserving people who served in the Al aska Territorial Cuard
shoul d have retirenment, and he does not want the commttee to
get sidetracked to the point of a possible confrontation between
the executive and |egislative branch of Congress. He offered
his understanding that there has been great comunication
bet ween General Canpbell and DOCD. He said the |egislature has
been told in the past that the exact wording of a resolution is
not as inportant as its intent, spirit, and tinmeliness.

HOUSE STA COW TTEE - 13- March 3, 2009



CHAIR LYNN echoed that he does not want to nuddy the proposed
resol ution. Notwi t hstanding that, he said he would find out
information related to the concern brought up by Representative
Gruenberg, and keep that separate fromthe resol ution.

9:13: 03 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG concurr ed. The wunderlying issue, he
said, is that if soneone is denied his/her benefits, he/she has
a right to know the basis for that denial.

CHAI R LYNN asked if there is witten opinion to access.

M5. SAWYER said she will give all offices a call to determ ne
whet her the response was a refusal or a del ay.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG remarked that this could not have been
the intent of a |aw passed by Senator Ted Stevens in 2000. He
said this nmay have been an erroneous deci sion.

9:15: 25 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO said [the Alaska Territorial Guar d]
receives no pay, and he asked if that could be the reason that
the nenbers of it receive no benefit, because the benefit is
based on pay.

MR. Pl ERRE answered that he does not know.

9:15: 50 AM

CHAIR LYNN, after ascertaining that there was no one to testify,
cl osed public testinony.

9:16: 08 AM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON noved to report CSSIJR 5(FIN) out of
commttee with individual recomendations and the acconpanying
fiscal notes. There being no objection, CSSIJR 5(FIN was
reported out of the House State Affairs Standing Conmittee.
9:16: 56 AM

CHAI R LYNN di scussed the upcom ng cal endar.

9:17:17 AM

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -14- March 3, 2009



ADJ OURNVENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the House

State Affairs Standing Conmittee neeting was adjourned at 9:17
a.m

HOUSE STA COW TTEE -15- March 3, 2009



